



8101	Resource List
Administrative Policy	



Last Reviewed: October 4, 2022	Last Revised: June 19, 2023
---------------------------------------	------------------------------------

Riverside County Agencies

	Organization	Address	Phone 1	Phone 2	Phone 3	URL
1	EMS Agency	450 E. Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508	(951) 358-5029	(951) 712-3342 - Duty Officer		www.rivcoems.org
2	Em. Mgmt. - Operations	450 E. Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508	(951) 358-7100	(951) 312-5167 - Duty Officer		https://www.rivcoready.org
3	Em. Mgmt. - Preparedness	450 E. Alessandro Blvd, Riverside, CA 92508	(951) 358-7100			www.rivcophepr.org
4	Fire Department	210 W San Jacinto Ave, Perris, CA 92570	(951) 940-6900			www.rvcfire.org
5	Sheriff's Department	4095 Lemon St, Riverside, CA 92501	(800) 950-2444			www.riversidesheriff.org
6	Coroner's Bureau	800 S Redlands Ave, Perris, CA 92570	(951) 443-2300	(760) 863-8311 - Indio		www.riversidesheriff.org
7	Environmental Health	4065 County Cir Dr, Riverside, CA 92503	(888) 722-4234	(951) 782-2968 – after hours / holidays		www.rivcoeh.org
8	Mental Health	4095 County Cir Dr, Riverside, CA 92503	(888) 768-4968	(951) 509-2499 - ETS	(951) 686-4357 - HELPLine Suicide	www.rcdmh.org
9	Public Health	4065 County Cir Dr, Riverside, CA 92503	(951) 358-5000	(951) 358-5122 - DOC (when activated)		www.rivcoph.org
10	Disease Control	4065 County Cir Dr, Riverside, CA 92503	(951) 358-5107			www.rivco-diseasecontrol.org
11	Injury Prevention	4065 County Cir Dr, Suite 207, Riverside, CA 92503	(951) 358-7171			www.rivcoips.org
12	Public Social Services	4060 County Cir Dr, Riverside, CA 92503	(951) 358-3000	(800) 491-7123 - Adult Abuse Hotline	(800) 442-4918 - Child Abuse Hotline	http://dpss.co.riverside.ca.us/

First Response Agencies

	Organization	Address	Phone	URL	BLS	ALS	Notes
1	Blythe Volunteer Fire Department	201 N Commercial St, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-6117	www.cityofblythe.ca.gov	X		Volunteer Agency
2	Calimesa Fire Department	908 Park Avenue, Calimesa, CA 92320	(909) 795-9801	www.cityofcalimesa.net	X		Municipal Agency
3	Canyon Lake Fire Department	31516 Railroad Canyon Road, Canyon Lake, CA	(951) 244-2955	http://canyonlakeca.gov/clfd		X	Municipal Agency
4	Cathedral City Fire Department	32100 Desert Vista Rd, Cathedral City, CA 92234	(760) 770-8200	www.cathedralcityfire.org		X	Authorized ALS transport service
5	Chuckawalla Fire Department	19025 Wiley's Well Rd, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-5300 Ext. 7700	www.cdcr.ca.gov	X		Federal agency
6	Corona Fire Department	735 Public Safety Way, Corona, CA 92882	(951) 736-2220	www.coronaca.gov		X	Municipal Agency
7	Hemet Fire Department	510 E Florida Ave, Hemet, CA 92543	(951) 765-2450	www.hemetca.gov		X	Municipal Agency
8	Idyllwild Fire Protection District	54160 Maranatha Dr, Idyllwild-Pine Cove, CA 92549	(951) 659-2153	www.idyllwildfire.com		X	Authorized BLS & ALS transport services
9	MARB Fire Department	6450 8 St, March Air Reserve Base, CA 92518	(951) 655-2075	www.march.afrc.af.mil	X		Federal agency
10	Morongo Fire Department	12700 Pumarra Road, Banning, CA 92220	(951) 755-5315	morongonation.org/fire		X	Tribal agency
11	Murrieta Fire and Rescue	41825 Juniper Street, Murrieta, 92562	(951) 304-3473	www.murrietaca.gov/Fire		X	Municipal Agency
12	Palm Springs Fire Department	300 El Cielo Rd, Palm Springs, CA 92262	(760) 323-8181	www.palmspringsca.gov		X	Municipal Agency
13	Pechanga Fire Department	48240 Pechanga Rd, Temecula, CA 92592	(951) 506-5332	www.pechanga-nsn.gov		X	Tribal agency
14	Riverside City Fire Department	3401 University Ave, Riverside, CA 92504	(951) 826- 5321	www.riversideca.gov/fire/		X	Riverside County Contracted Fire Agency
15	Riverside County Fire Department	210 West San Jacinto Ave, Perris, CA 92570	(951) 940-6900	www.rvcfire.org		X	Two areas with authorized ALS transport services
16	Soboba Fire Department	23121 Soboba Rd, San Jacinto CA 92583	(951) 654-1092	www.soboba-nsn.gov	X		Tribal agency
17	US BLM	1201 Bird Center Dr, Palm Springs, CA 92262	(760) 833-7100	www.blm.gov	X		Federal agency
18	US CBP - Blythe	16870 W Hobson way, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-6715	www.cbp.gov	X		Federal agency
19	USFS - Cleveland	10845 Rancho Bernardo Rd, San Diego, CA 92127	(858) 673-6180	www.fs.fed.us	X		Federal agency
20	USFS - San Bernardino	602 S Tippecanoe Ave, San Bernardino, CA 92408	(909) 383-5651	www.fs.fed.us	X		Federal agency

Ground Transport Services

	Organization	Address	Phone	URL	BLS	ALS	CCT	Notes
1	Advantage Ambulance	6180 Quail Valley Ct, Riverside, CA 92507	(866)962-3826	www.advantageambulancesd.com	X		X	BLS & CCT transport service
2	AMR - Desert Cities / Blythe	1111 Montalvo Way, Palm Springs, CA 92262	(760) 883-5100	www.amr.net/	X	X	X	Contracted ALS Ground Transport Provider
3	AMR - Hemet	208 E Devonshire Ave, Hemet, CA 92543	(951) 765-3900	www.amr.net/	X	X	X	Contracted ALS Ground Transport Provider
4	AMR - Riverside	879 Marlborough Ave, Riverside, CA 92507	(951) 782-5200	www.amr.net/	X	X	X	Contracted ALS Ground Transport Provider
5	Cathedral City FD	32100 Desert Vista Rd, Cathedral City, CA 92234	(760) 770-8200	www.cathedralcityfire.org		X		BLS & authorized ALS first response agency
6	Cavalry	423 Jenks Circle Suite 213, Corona, CA 92880	(951) 278-3700	www.cavalryems.com	X		X	BLS & CCT transport service
7	Desert CCT	121 E. Hobson, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-5911	www.desertairambulance.com	X		X	BLS & CCT transport service
8	Idyllwild FPD	54160 Maranatha Dr, Idyllwild-Pine Cove, CA 92549	(951) 659-2153	www.idyllwildfire.com	X	X		BLS & authorized ALS first response agency
9	Lynch	2950 La Jolla Street, Anaheim, CA 92806	(800) 347-3262	www.lynchambulance.com	X*			*Children's Hospital of Orange County calls only.
10	PMT	1801 Orange Tree Ln #130, Redlands, CA 92374	(909) 880-2979	https://pmtpremier.com/	X		X	BLS & CCT transport service
11	PRN	8928 Sepulveda Blvd. North Hills, CA 91343	(818) 810-3600	www.prnambulance.com	X*			*Kaiser PICU/NICU Transports Only
12	Riverside County FD - Covas	44400 Town Center Way, Palm Desert, CA 92260	(760) 346-6234	www.rvcfire.org	X	X		BLS & authorized ALS first response agency
13	Riverside County FD - Indio	46990 Jackson St, Indio, CA 92201	(760) 347-0726	www.rvcfire.org	X	X		BLS & authorized ALS first response agency
14	Symbiosis / Symons	1801 Orange Tree Ln #130, Redlands, CA 92374	(866) 728-3548	www.symonsambulance.com	X		X	BLS & CCT transport service

Air Transport Services

	Organization	Address	Phone	URL	BLS	ALS	CCT	Notes
1	Air Methods / Mercy Air	625 E Carnegie Dr, San Bernardino, CA 92408	(909) 357-9006	www.airmethods.com		X	X	Helicopter transport service
2	CHP - Air Rescue	56-855 Liberator Ln, Thermal, CA 92274	(760) 984-5300	www.chp.ca.gov		X		Helicopter transport service
3	Desert Air Ambulance	121 E. Hobson, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-5911	www.desertairambulance.com	X		X	Fixed wing transport service
4	REACH Air 9	1111 Airport Rd, Imperial, CA 92251	(760) 670-6659	www.reachair.com		X	X	Helicopter transport service
5	REACH Air 27	37610 Sky Canyon Drive Hangar 51, Murrieta, CA 92563	(949) 291-4778	www.reachair.com		X	X	Helicopter transport service

EMS Training

	Organization	Address	Phone 1	Phone 2	URL	PSP/FR	EMT	AEMT	EMT-P	MICN	EMS CE
1	AMR - Riverside	879 Marlborough Ave, Riverside, CA 92507	(951) 782-5200		www.amr.net						X
2	Center for Healthcare Education	6377 Riverside Ave, Riverside, CA 92506	(951) 782-8200	(888) 834-8700	www.healthcareeducation.org						X
3	College of the Desert	43-500 Monterey Ave, Palm Desert, CA 92260	(760) 776-7313		www.collegeofthedesert.edu	X	X				
4	HealthPro Education and Certification	2900 Adams Street Suite C5, Riverside, CA 92504	(951) 370-1617		www.hpec.org						X
5	HealthPro EMT Training	2900 Adams Street Suite C5, Riverside, CA 92504	(951) 370-1617		www.hpemt.org		X				X
6	Moreno Valley College	16888 Bundy Ave, Riverside, CA 92518	(951) 571-6300		www.mvc.edu		X		X		X
7	Mt. San Jacinto College	28237 La Piedra Road., Menifee, CA 92584	(951) 672-6752	(951) 487-6752	www.msjc.edu		X				X
8	National College of Technical Instruction	895 Marlborough Ave #100, Riverside, CA 92507	(951) 384-7813		https://ncti.edu		X		X		X
9	Southern California EMS Training	21440 Lemon Street, Wildomar, CA 92595	(951) 304-0099		www.emttrainingca.com		X				X
10	West Coast EMT	1960 Chicago Ave Suite D19, Riverside, CA 92507	(714) 558-9604		www.westcoastemt.com		X				

Riverside County Hospitals

	Facility	Address	Phone	ED Phone	Recorded Line	BH	Trauma		Stroke			OB	NICU	PICU	DTMF
							Adult	PEDS	STEMI	Primary	Comp.				
1	Corona Regional	800 S Main St, Corona, CA 92882	(951) 737-4343	(951) 736-6241	(951) 736-6230					X		X			120
2	Desert Regional	1150 N Indian Canyon Dr, Palm Springs, CA 92262	(760) 323-6511	(760) 323-6521	(760) 323-4723	X	Level I		X		X	X			210
3	Eisenhower	39000 Bob Hope Dr, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270	(760) 340-3911	(760) 837-8016	(760) 568-4197	X	Level IV		X	X		X	X		250
4	Hemet Valley	1117 E Devonshire Ave, Hemet, CA 92543	(951) 652-2811	(951) 766-6450								X			130
5	Inland Valley	36485 Inland Valley Dr, Wildomar, CA 92595	(951) 677-1111	(951) 677-9773	(951) 677-0833	X	Level II			X					150
6	JFK Memorial	47111 Monroe St, Indio, CA 92201	(760) 347-6191	(760) 775-8111	(760) 342-3011	X	Level IV		X	X		X			220
7	Kaiser Moreno Valley	27300 Iris Avenue, Moreno Valley, CA 92555	(951) 243-0811	(951) 251-6565	(951) 251-6055					X		X			340
8	Kaiser Riverside	10800 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92505	(951) 353-2000	(951) 353-3790	(951) 353-3373					X		X	X		440
9	Loma Linda - Murrieta	28062 Baxter Rd, Murrieta, CA 92563	(951) 290-4000	(951) 704-1734	(909) 788-6149				X			X	X		320
10	Menifee Global	28400 McCall Blvd, Menifee, CA 92585	(951) 679-8888	(951) 672-7190	(951) 672-7191										360
11	Palo Verde	250 N 1st St, Blythe, CA 92225	(760) 922-4115	(760) 921-5235	(760) 921-5144										110
12	Parkview	3865 Jackson St, Riverside, CA 92503	(951) 688-2211	(951) 352-5666						X		X	X		160
13	Rancho Springs	25500 Medical Center Dr, Murrieta, CA 92562	(951) 696-6000	(951) 696-6161	(951) 696-6035					X		X	X		420
14	Riverside Community	4445 Magnolia Ave, Riverside, CA 92501	(951) 788-3000	(951) 788-3200	(951) 683-8671	X	Level I		X		X	X	X		170
15	RUHS-MC	26520 Cactus Ave, Moreno Valley, CA 92555	(951) 486-4000	(951) 486-5650	(951) 486-4137	X	Level I	X		X		X	X	X	180
16	San Geronio	600 N Highland Springs Blvd, San Geronio, CA 92220	(951) 845-1121	(951) 769-2121								X			230
17	Temecula Valley	31700 Temecula Pkwy, Temecula, CA 92592	(951) 331-2200	(951) 331-2280	(951) 331-2242				X		X				550

Out of County Hospitals

	Facility	County	Address	Phone	Trauma		Burn	Stroke		STEMI	OB	NICU	PICU
					Adult	PEDS		Primary	Comp.				
1	Arrowhead Regional	San Bernardino	400 N. Pepper Ave., Colton, CA 92324	(909) 580-1000	X		X		X		X	X	
2	CHOC - Orange (Main)	Orange	1201 W. La Veta Ave, Orange, CA 92868	(714) 509-9095		X						X	X
3	Kaiser – Anaheim	Orange	3440 E. La Palma Avenue, Anaheim, CA 92806	(714) 644-2880							X	X	
4	Kaiser – Fontana	San Bernardino	9961 Sierra Avenue, Fontana, CA 92335	(909) 427-5000				X			X	X	X
5	Kaiser – Ontario	San Bernardino	2295 S. Vineyard Ave., Ontario, CA 91761	(888) 750-0036				X					
6	Loma Linda (Main)	San Bernardino	11234 Anderson St., Loma Linda, CA 92354	(909) 558-4444	X	X			X	X	X	X	X
7	OC Global	Orange	1001 N. Tustin Ave, Santa Ana, CA 92705	(714) 953-3339	X		X		X	X	X	X	
8	Providence Mission Hospital	Orange	27700 Medical Center Rd, Mission Viejo, CA 92691	(949) 365-2202	X	X			X	X			X
9	Redlands Community	San Bernardino	350 Terracina Blvd., Redlands, CA 92373	(909) 335-5500				Thromb.			X	X	
10	UCI Medical Center	Orange	101 The City Drive South, Orange, CA 92868	(714) 456-5705	X	X	X		X	X	X	X	

*Redlands Community Hospital is thrombectomy capable only

Legend

BH - Base Hospital

OB - Obstetrical Services

NICU - Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

PICU - Pediatric Intensive Care Unit

